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August 8, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12TH ST SW

Washington DC 20554

RE: Request for Dismissal, FCC ID: REP-6200-1, TC205431
To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to request that this grant for Part 15.247 be dismissed. The application is a composite with a FCC
15.407 DFS application. The FCC cannot complete the 15.407 DFS application since we mistakenly granted the
Part 15.247 before the FCC reviewed the 15.407 DFS application.

Please dismiss this grant so the FCC can continue with the 15.407 DFS grant. If you need additional information,
please let me know

Sincerely,

Jennifer Sanchez

TCB Administrator/Documentation
MET Laboratories, Inc.

Office: 408-213-2359

Fax: 410-354-3313
jsanchez@metlabs.com




